

## Message

**From:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EC5DDCB9DCEC411293AAAFD42AEF28BD-PEELER NANCY]  
**Sent:** 10/27/2015 1:48:30 AM  
**To:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1aefbcaada9a48ad8d643aa95e441df1-Scott Robert L.]  
**Subject:** Re: BLLs Latest

Hi Bob - we can work on the email list for this report tomorrow - too many cooks in the kitchen to track everyone - I saw your previous email and didn't even think about who else to send it to. So we'll just have the many cooks help us out with developing the list.

I do have a question about the report - how do the new EBL numbers work with the summary numbers on the upper left? For example, I see 8 new elevated results for children < age 6. But the summary numbers seem the same as last week.

Similarly, I see that there were 2 venous confirmatory tests for prior capillary tests - would that then adjust any of the summary numbers (e.g. would 2 kids drop off the capillary list)?

It may be that by the time you did all the addition and subtraction, the numbers look the same. But I wanted to check! Thanks -

Nancy

---

**From:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Monday, October 26, 2015 4:42 PM  
**To:** Minicuci, Angela (DHHS); Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)  
**Cc:** Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)  
**Subject:** RE: BLLs Latest

Please see attached.

**From:** Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Monday, October 26, 2015 3:13 PM  
**To:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>  
**Cc:** Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>  
**Subject:** RE: BLLs Latest

Hi Bob,

Do we have an updated report? Thanks so much!

Angela

**From:** Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Friday, October 23, 2015 10:57 AM  
**To:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <[ScottR9@michigan.gov](mailto:ScottR9@michigan.gov)>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <[PeelerN@michigan.gov](mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov)>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <[WellsE3@michigan.gov](mailto:WellsE3@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: BLLs Latest

Yea, I think that would be awesome.

Angela

**From:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Friday, October 23, 2015 10:52 AM  
**To:** Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <[MinicuciA@michigan.gov](mailto:MinicuciA@michigan.gov)>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <[PeelerN@michigan.gov](mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov)>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <[WellsE3@michigan.gov](mailto:WellsE3@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: BLLs Latest

I can do it. How about this?

- 1) Total number of children tested since 9/28/15 press conference.
- 2) Total number of children with capillary EBLLs since 4/1/14 water change, still needing confirmation.
- 3) Total number of confirmed EBLL cases since 4/1/14.
- 4) Total number of children with capillary EBLLs since 9/28/15, needing confirmation.
- 5) Total number of confirmed EBLL cases since 9/28/15.

**From:** Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Friday, October 23, 2015 10:30 AM  
**To:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <[ScottR9@michigan.gov](mailto:ScottR9@michigan.gov)>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <[PeelerN@michigan.gov](mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov)>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <[WellsE3@michigan.gov](mailto:WellsE3@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: BLLs Latest

Hi Bob, my only thought on this is can we include something on each page that has a cumulative number of tests done, and number of EBLL cases?

Angela

**From:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:16 PM  
**To:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <[PeelerN@michigan.gov](mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov)>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <[WellsE3@michigan.gov](mailto:WellsE3@michigan.gov)>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <[MinicuciA@michigan.gov](mailto:MinicuciA@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: BLLs Latest

Eden and Angela,

Per your request, please see attached. Consider this a 1<sup>st</sup> (well, 3<sup>rd</sup>) draft, and let me know if you have suggestions or questions.

Thanks,  
Bob

**From:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 21, 2015 4:16 PM  
**To:** Wells, Eden (DHHS) <[WellsE3@michigan.gov](mailto:WellsE3@michigan.gov)>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <[MinicuciA@michigan.gov](mailto:MinicuciA@michigan.gov)>; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <[ScottR9@michigan.gov](mailto:ScottR9@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: BLLs Latest

We've been having the same conversation here – yes, we can do that, happy to do that. Bob was starting to work on a format this morning. If you have specific information you would want in a weekly report, let us know, as that will help us to pull what you really need. I know Epi was also talking about a weekly analysis of sorts, which I think would go more in-depth than the counts and such we can give you as a starting point.

Nancy

**From:** Wells, Eden (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1:41 PM  
**To:** Minicuci, Angela (DHHS); Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)  
**Subject:** RE: BLLs Latest

Yes,

I almost think we should get weekly summary. How many test have been done since the first press conference (9/28?)

**From:** Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1:05 PM  
**To:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)  
**Subject:** BLLs Latest

Hi Nancy and Bob,

Out of curiosity, could we begin looking at pulling some data about recent Flint BLL data? I think all results have to be reported to us within 5 days of the test result, correct?

If so, is there any chance we can begin taking a look at what that data is telling us? Not wanting to do anything with it yet, but just trying to think a little more proactively.

Thanks,

**Angela Minicuci**

Office of External Relations and Communications  
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services  
Office: (517) 241-2112  
Mobile: PPI  
[minicucia@michigan.gov](mailto:minicucia@michigan.gov)  
[www.michigan.gov/mdhhs](http://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs)

E-mail Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments is intended solely for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution of any confidential and/or privileged information contained in this e-mail is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message.